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Darlene Christensen

From: Bryant, Linda C. <Linda.Bryant@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Darlene Christensen
Cc: County Ordinances
Subject: Emailing - Hernando20170301_Ordinance2017_8_Ack.pdf
Attachments: Hernando20170301_Ordinance2017_8_Ack.pdf
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March 1, 2017 
 
 
 
 
Honorable Don Barbee Jr. 
Hernando County Clerk’s Office 
20 North Main Street, Rm. 3621 
Brooksville, Florida 34601 
 
Attention: Darlene Christensen, Administrative Services 
 
Dear Mr. Barbee: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2017-8, which was filed in this office on March 1, 
2017. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ernest L. Reddick 
Program Administrator 
 
ELR/lb 
 
 



DRAFT DOCllMENf: F:\l COUNTY ATIORN}'YS OFFICElJAJ\Ordinances\Hernando Beach\Sunset 
Ordinance - 2.wpd, February 15,2017 (5:00pm) NOTE: additions/deletions language proposed for 
addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2017--2 

2 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR TIlE SUNSET OF TIlE HERNANDO 

3 BEACH MUNICIPAL FIRE SERVICE UNIT; AMENDING TIlE GEOGRAPHIC 

4 BOUNDARIES OF THE HERNANDO COUN1Y FIRE RESCUE MUNICIPAL 

5 SERVICES TAXING UNIT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILI1Y; PROVIDING 

6 FOR INCLUSION IN TIlE CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 

7 CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FORAN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

8 

9 BE IT ORDAINED BY TIlE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO 

10 COUNTY: 

11 Section 1. Sunset of the Hernando Beach Municipal Fire Service Unit. The Hernando 

12 Beach Municipal Fire Service Unit, and the ordinances governing said taxing district, Hernando 

13 Comty Code §§ Sec. 12-76 - 12-90.2, inclusive, are hereby repealed. 

14 Section 2. Amendment of the Geograpbic Boundaries of the Hernando County Fire 

15 Rescue Municipal Services Taxing Unit. Hernando COlmtyCode § 12-312 isherebyarrended to 

16 read as foI1ows: 

17 Creation and bomdaries ofunit. 

18 The Hernando County Errergency Fire Rescue and Suppression Services Municipal 

19 Service Taxing Unit (''the Unit'') is hereby created for the pmpose of fimding the 

20 operations of an errergency fire rescue and suppression services system \%!itmn the 



DRAFf OOCUMEN'T: F:\l COUNlY ATIORNEY'S OFFlC&JAJ\Ordinances\Hernando Beach\Sunset 
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addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

I'll elt del!!clibed in exinbit "Bit attached beleto and incml'(")Iated hCleili within an of 

2 the unincorporated area of Hernando County, Florida, as descnbed in Section 7.27, 

3 Florida Statutes. TIle ml'it lIlay be de:scribed by 1'1 legal desctipti(,)11 (')] a map. \Vhere 

4 thcle is a conflict 01 di.o;clcpanCjl bemeell the Imp and the legal dc.~eliptkm::; the legal 

5 description shaH plc,ail: 

6 Section 3. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County 

7 Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this 

8 ordinance is for any reason hek:l unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect 

9 the validity ofthe remaining portions ofthis ordinance. 

10 Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners 

11 of Hernando County, F1orida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shan 

12 become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernaooo County, Florida. To this end, 

13 the section of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention, and that 

14 the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation 

15 Section 5. Conflicting Provisions Repealed All ordinances or parts of ordinances in 

16 conflict with the provisions ofthis ordinance are hereby repealed. 

17 Section 6. Effective Date. Except as provided for in Section 1 above, this ordinance shall 

18 take effect irrnnediately upon receipt of official acknowledgment from the office of the Secretary 

19 ofState ofFlorida that this ordinance has been filed with said office. 
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DRAFT DOCUMF1IT: F:\l COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFlCEAJAJ\Orcinances\Hernanoo Beach\Sunset 
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BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

2 HERNANDO COUNTY in Regu1ar Session this A8ot1) day of (e..bJlUQA.ytOI7. 

3 

4 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

5 HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

6 


~ f~r~l~ 
9 Attest:D~e rn -C ~TnJ$E1.J BY:~~ 

10 DONALD C. BARBEE, JR DUKES 
11 Clerk Chainmn 
12 
13 
14 

Approved for Fonn and Legal Sufficiency 

1516 
17 

~ 
~Attomey 
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